
 
 

 STEPHANIE KEETON, CPPB 
 ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT 

LIBERTY COUNTY 
2099 Sam Houston Street  936-253-8045 
Liberty, Texas 77575  Stephanie.Keeton@co.liberty.tx.us  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 Date:    May 7, 2025 
 Project Title:      ITB #25-07/Law Enforcement Vehicles 

The below modifications/clarifications supersede the original specifications, issued on May 1, 2025.   

1) Introduction Page  
 Did Read/Should Read: Respondent should complete the Response Cover Sheet/ Addenda 

Acknowledgement/Submission Checklist contained in Attachment  A  B and 
all other requirements identified in the IFB. 

2) Page 2 of 7, Item 2.3 CONTRACT AWARD 
 Did Read/Should Read: The Entity may award a Firm Fixed Price Contract. A Respondent’s bid must 

be responsive to this solicitation and include all required documents as 
instructed in the solicitation and listed in the Response Cover Sheet/Addenda 
Acknowledgement /Submission Checklist (Attachment  A  B). 

3) The County Requires the color of the vehicles to be black or white.   

4) Question:   What camera system are you going to install? 
    Answer:   A variety of systems that are being taken from other vehicles. 

5) Question:    What is the make and model of the thermal printer? 
     Answer:   A new Brother RuggedJet RJ4230BL 

6) Question:    Will the Radar be new or used? 
     Answer:   New 

7) The pricing sheet, ATTACHMENT A, has been revised and is attached.  This form shall be utilized for bid 
submittal. 

8) If submitting bids for more than one vehicle manufacturer and/or multiple models from the same 
company, Attachment A must be completed separately for each submission.  Note: Specifications 
originally tailored to the Tahoe must be modified as necessary to align with the features and 
requirements of the vehicle being offered. 

The due date remains May 20, 2025. Submission deadline is 10:00 a.m. The offeror must acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum, by signing this document and returning it to stephanie.keeton@co.liberty.tx.us  
 
                                                                                                    

Company Name   Signature    Date 
 
 

________________________________ 
Stephanie Keeton, CPPB 

Assistant Purchasing Agent for Liberty County 

mailto:Stephanie.Keeton@co.liberty.tx.us
mailto:stephanie.keeton@co.liberty.tx.us


ATTACHMENT A 
PRICING 

It is the intent to Liberty County to Purchase approximately 12-14 vehicles with addi�onal upfi�ng as described in 
Exhibit A and below.  The quan�ty of vehicles ordered a�er award will be dependent on the awarded Per Unit Pricing as 
submited by the vendor on this bid form and the amount budgeted for the items.  A�er award of contract a 
Purchase Order will be issued to the vendor with the quan�ty to be ordered.   
Pricing submited in response to this invita�on shall be all inclusive of all fees not men�oned, with no addi�onal charges for 
shipping, delivery, �tling, registra�on, etc. 

Vendor shall provide the manufacturer and model information for each item, ONLY if bidding an item different that the 
specified item requested.  

Description Price Per Each 
A) 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV (CC10706 9C1) without Spotlight or equal 

$ 
Manufacturer:   Model: 

B) 1. Push Bumper - Westin #36-4045 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
2. Grill LEDs - Federal Signal Micropuse Ultra, RBW #MPS63U-RBW or equal $ 

Manufacturer: Model: 
3. Light Bar - Federal Signal Allegiant 53” #ALGT53-J-P1LC or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
4. Mirror Lights - a. Code3 M180, Red/White #M180SMC-RW or equal $ 

b. Code3 M180, Blue/White #M180SMC-BW or equal $ 
c. Code 3 Exterior Lighting Brackets #BSM-BKT-TH21 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 

5. Rear Lights - Feniex Spoiler #QT-1621CT $ Manufacturer: Model: 
6. Console - Jotto Console, DGS #425-6702 with cup holder accessory or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
7. In-Car Video System - Wiring and setup for future insertion for In-car Video System $ 
8. Computer Mount -  a. Havis 8.5 Heavy Duty Telescoping Pole, Signe Mount, Short Handle #C-HDM-204 $ 

b. Havis 11 Slideout locking swingarm w/motion adapter #C-MD-112
$ Manufacturer: Model: 

9. Front Cage - Jotto Desk Front Partition, Sliding Window, Safety Cover, 475-1675 or equal
$ Manufacturer: Model: 

10. Rear Cage - Jotto Rear Cage No Seat, 475-1682 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
11. Siren - Federal Signal Pathfinder, 200w, PF200 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
12. Speaker - Code3 100 Watt Speaker, 2021+ Tahoe, C3100TH21 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 
13. Window Guards - Westin Window Guards, 35-16065 or equal $ Manufacturer: Model: 

C. Installation of items 1-13 provided by the dealer and items 1-2 provided by the County as listed 
on Exhibit A. Pricing should include all fees for installation, shop fees and incidentals necessary to 
complete the service. 

$ 

 Per Unit Pricing submitted as Grand Total of A-C:  $__________________________ 
The vehicle(s) being offered are ☐ Black   ☐ White and ☐ In-Stock ☐ Will be available for up-fitting no later than: ___________________

Are at least fourteen (14) vehicles currently available for order?  ☐ Yes ☐ No  if no, how many are available?  ________________

___________________________________ 
VENDOR NAME

If an order is placed  for these vehicles by May 30, 2025, what would be the estimated date of delivery?___________________________ 

Vendor Name
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